weatmimm

VI.

VII.

VIIL.

AGENDA
City of Westminster Local Development Corporation
City Hall Conference Room
May 20, 2025- 4:00pm
Call to Order

Approval of February 2, 2025, Meeting Minutes

Financial Report

Consideration of CBIG Application for 105 West Main Street:

The City received an application from Keith Denny (105 West Main Street) for
$1,937.50 to install front canopy awning.

Staff believe that improvements qualify as a project that “stimulates improvements
to the exterior or interior improvements of commercial buildings in the Downtown
Business District.”

Staff recommends approval.

Consideration of CBIG Application for 105 West Main Street:

The City received an application from Keith Denny (107 West Main Street) for
$1,937.50 to install front canopy awning.

Staff believe that improvements qualify as a project that “stimulates improvements
to the exterior or interior improvements of commercial buildings in the Downtown
Business District.”

The grant allow applicants to apply for up to $5,000 per property per year.

Staff recommends approval.

Discussion and consideration of changing the CBIG Requirements and Guidelines
The Local Development Corporation (LDC) has accumulated a strong fund balance
over the past two years. Staff requests the LDC consider expanding the grant
amount and/or broadening the project guidelines and requirements.

Member Comments

Adjourn

City of Westminster| PO Box 399 | Westminster, SC 29693 | 864.647.3200 |www.westminstersc.org



LOCAL DEVELOPMENT CORP

February 5, 2025 Meeting Minutes

Sammy Dickson called the meeting to order, certifying a quorum. Others that attended were Kent
Miller, Dale Glymph, Brian Allen, Reagan Osbon, Kevin Bronson, and Kiley Carter.

The motion to approve the October 30, 2024 meeting minutes passed unanimously.

New Business

1. Balance Sheet

Kiley Carter explained the balance sheet that was presented before this committee to
see the revenue and expenses associated with this bank account. Kevin Bronson did
clarify that the $20,000 that showed as pending from PMPA on the balance sheet was
no longer pending at the time of this meeting. 401 W. Windsor was discussed as they
are approaching their 6-month deadline to submit receipts for reimbursement. Reagan
Osbon will follow up with 401 W. Windsor about this.

Revenue NOTES

10/31/2024

| $53,797.57 |BEGINNING BALANCE

Expenses

BEEF & RIB $ 5,000.00 |GRANT AWARDED
BANK BALANCE $48,797.57 |As of 02/03/2025

$68,797.57

2. Discussion of a mural at 401 W. Windsor Street

Reagan Osbon explained to the committee that this location was interested in possibly
painting a mural on their building and was wondering if the committee would help to
pay for this. All agreed to bring this back for discussion later once it was known what the
mural would be of. Approval would then depend on the design.

3. Discussion of 113 Retreat Street Application

Reagan Osbon went over the application for 113 Retreat Street. He explained the work
wanting to be done along with the pictures provided. They are asking for $2,975
currently to repair floor damage. There was discussion about water drainage issues at
this location. Staff recommends approval. Brian Allen made a motion to approve
seconded by Dale Glymph. All voted to unanimously approve.

4. Discussion of City updates

There was discussion between the committee and Kevin Bronson about what is
happening in the city with old/vacant buildings. Sammy Dickson suggested that we find
ways to spend this money and get the word out. Kevin Bronson agreed.



Adjourn
Sammy Dickson motioned to adjourn the meeting. The committee gave unanimous consent.

(Minutes prepared by Kiley Carter)

Sammy Dickson, Chairman



Local Economic Development Balance Sheet

Revenue
2/1/2025 | $ 68,797.57 |BEGINNING BALANCE
Expenses
Leslie Davis $ 4,401.18 |GRANT AWARDED
Angie Cromer $ 2,975.00 |GRANT AWARDED

BANK BALANCE

| $ 61,421.39 |As of 04/30/2025




City of Westminster

WESTMINSTER
Commercial Building Improvement Grant Program e T

EiG ADVENTURE

Application
Designated Property
Addies: _ /0S5 . Ao n §#re.¢2|“/. Wes bonnsder, S 27693
Applicant Information

City, State, Zip: (-\-)G-—L e "’_L_‘_L, 5 < 2969

Applicapt Relationship to Designated Property:
=~ Own Rent _ Other

3 ~ Rent/Lease
_[NL‘\\' or Existing Business

Owmer Information (if different from appli

(A letter of consent from the property owner is required.)

Owner Name: _ _ Phone:

Address: B e

Citv/State/Zap: e

Scope of Proposed Project: Include a summary of the building’s current condition, areas to be improved and

how, as well as any proposed materials or colors. (Attach additional sheets if necessary)

_  Mew /’w;/ o -.4--\)('@7 5v-‘(_o(:f\‘e- %/

72‘l¢ &uﬂ-# Connection
(See gthactud duote)

City of Westminster

Commercial Building Improvement Grant Application 3 6,/2022




Commercial Building Improvement Grant Program
Page 2

Financial Information

— ao
Estimated Project Cost: 3__3_4_&_'_]_—5_ o

(Attach an itemized budget.)

. 50
Grant money applied for: 5__[,__‘1 3 -,

(Maximum 509% of total cost = maximum $5,000)

Application Check List

Application must be complete

Budget summary/Cost estimate attached

Letter of consent from property owner (if leasing/renting)

Architectural sketch of proposed project (if necessary)

A minimum of two (2) photographs of building with existing conditions

Paint and awning samples (f applicable)
City permits applied for (if applicable)

I agree to comply with the guidelines and standards of the City of Westminster Commercial Building
Improvement Grant Program and I understand that this is a voluntary program, under which the City has the nght
to approve or deny any project r 1ons thereol,

Applicant’s Signature ___

Submit application to: For additional information, contact:

City of Westminster

PO Box 399 City Clerk

100 E. Windsor Street 861-617-3202

Westminster, SC 29693 info@westminstersc.org

Grant Committee Use:

Date Recetved: Date Reviewed:
Application: Granted ~ Denied

Comments e e nd i B et s s e e

Commercial Building Improvement Grant Application 0 6/2022



City of Westminster
Commercial Building Improvement Grant Agreement

THIS AGREEMENT 1s entered into this _——— day of _ _ ., by and between

the CITY OF WESTMINSTER (City) and _D_C_g[g\f ___?mpg,_\tﬁ_“rlt,,g._._c______ (Grantee),
whose address 1s __lo - (0 .___Md_-\.ig_\___c,.ff‘- 4§ (Mes ,(‘W\-"f\! E'G—r:, s Zqu 3

WHEREAS the City has approved a fagade improvement grant to Grantee subject to the execution of this
Agreement, and Grantee desires to accept the grant and to abide by the terms of this Agreement, and
Fve
WHEREAS the City has approved a grant in an amount not to exceed dTee Thousand and No/100

Dollars  (85,000.00) for commercial building improvements at _Z0 & 7. mloen SA,

Westminster, South Carolina,
NOW THEREFORLE, the parties agree as follows:

I, Grantee reaffirms that all information provided to the City in its Commercial Building Improvement
Grant Application 1s correct and accurate,

2. Grantee has read and agrees to abide by the provisions and requirements of the City of Westminster
Commercial Building Improvement Grant Program.

3. All work performed by Grantee will be consistent with the approval by the City. If Grantee desires to
make any changes in the project, Grantee will obtain written approval from the City before implementing such
changes. Grantee understands that the City is not required to approve any changes.

L. Grantee agrees to complete the improvements within six (6) months from the date of this Agreement
and understands that failure to complete the improvements within such period will result in forfeiture of the grant.

J. Grantee understands that the grant will be paid to Grantee only upon completion of the work,
submission of all dated statements or invoices to the City, and approval by the City of the completed work.

6. Grantee will notify the City immediately if Grantee's interest in the subject property changes in any way.

This Agreement is not assignable by Grantee without prior written approval of the City, which will not be
unreasonably withheld.

7. Grantee hereby grants to the City the right to use pictures, renderings, or descriptions of the work for
any and all promotional purposes desired by the City.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have signed this Agreement on the day and vear first written
above.

WITNESSES FOR THE CI'TY CI'TY OF WESTMINSTER

Byv:

Commercial Buillding Improvement Grant Agreement 1 5/6/2022




WITNESSES FOR THLE GRANTEL GRANTEL

Bv:

WITNESSES FOR OWNER OWNILR Gf other than Grantee)

By:

Commercial Building Improvement Grant Agreement 2 5/6/2022



Substitute W-9
Request for Taxpayer Identification Number & Certification

In order to comply with the Internal Revenue Code, we are required to obtain vour Federal Identification
Number to be used in reporting the payments we make to vou. Please complete the following information and
return to the address below. Please type or print your information on the form below. Your cooperation in this
matter is greatly appreciated.

Vendor: ___2?_{1"‘/ %o,&\,fﬁe,j ,4‘.‘_'9
Address: [7 - 80)( [O_/

City, State, Zip: __ (A{QJ_‘_\@A{;—r Sc 2969/ o

Please mark the Type of Entity:

_ Indiidual ____Parmership
iiiii Sole Proprietor ~ Governmental Unit
______ Corporation L.C or other

(M&/ a0 ,ndrwd—vaﬂ)

C omp«m_\ Name Emplover Identfic ation /
[ individual or sole proprietor, also give name and SSN.

Pern G Deny . B

Name (print) SSN

Authorized Signature

Title__ SNl

Xer_ EL a(cu_ oz M{ Lo . AET & AL S M i s _/
Fa } Name of Primary Contact

Email \(l(lu

Commeraal Building Improvement Grant Agreement 3 5/6/2022







——

patE D ") T 5
The Canopy CONNECT]ON Signs From &bove

(864) 505-4552
115 Spring Estates Drive
Liberty, SC 29657
canopyconnection@gmail.com
Barry Clement

NAME K CTD ¥

ADDRESS_ /- C.)s JOS \W. Maunl St , T
CITY |Neecan \ NSTERPSTATE_ S, (.2IP 29¢9 3 /* T xEYS
&

TERMS_Y'2 ") dowun “RAL - Touce ons (onpiespd!

BEST TIME w -
WATER LOCATION St B "ol O
WIDTH & , SQET SCALLOP DESIGN DEEALS |

L /LH . - ¢ m‘)
i - - EXTRA LABOR'

oyt .
s FRINGE COLOR Nowm & -
$ TYPE FABRIC

SCHEDULE: A LL Wortic {an&ﬂe.’reb WITHIAN & Wk SUBTOTAI{:(‘ 2NB7E O
Frism Y2 Do wu?ecymgu"‘i TAX o>
TOTAL_# 5875 .0

WARRANTY: Title shall not pass to Purchaser until actually paid for. Seller has the right to remove and repossess said products
unless Customer lives up to the terms of this contract. Any Warranty that is supplied by our Material Manufacturer will apply to this
order. As a part of the consideration for this contract, the undersigned Purchaser hereby acknowledges that there are no other
expressed or implied Warranties of any kind or nature with respect to the above described products or the intended use thereof by
the Purchaser. We highly recommend that customer gets Homeowners insurance or similar coverage to cover losses due to snow,
sleet, wind, halil, fire or any other acts of nature. The Canopy Co. will not be responsible for fabrics that are no longer under
manufacturers warranty. (ie. old, sunbleached, painted, etc.).

AGREEMENT:

I » do hereby enter into contract with The Canopy Co. with the understanding
that awnings will be cleaned times annually, per above agreed schedule.

)

SALESPERSON PURCHASER







—t i ——— - P — - .
. = N ] e b -
e i
_—— . e
T T L] e i = [e== : et o
’ -||.._,1—.- —111--. 'I- - __.H"Iff' E [ 3 y i \ u — kL - e
"..r __:'__ .hi-' r— '-.; T .I_ ! o —— — g i i >
._l-.._.j. et —|.-‘ s e A 3 ., m: <
i B ESITET s 58 = |
T, e T SR, T - _
iy L ! L ! = .
i A be-
..'_'Iul"'" s
1 TR - 4....--__.‘_._.-.-1_-_.----7-'-_.”'_ 4 T i - ; o il W B
' s P~ G T e T _
e g Fi- 3 Wach:
B . A LS s - SRS T . ;
P TR o AR SEVEE SRR,

L — 1t o - .p'l.___ —_— . 1 r 2 : ".I_ . . .._._ '.

e e E'-""*f: S W Tl w : o (50
.,:I--:' - I--:.I_I_ -..:'?‘....I_.. .. .. —_ T :
l- s h

P — .'f_?__] : —

: o
- E w ey

.



City of Westminster
Commercial Building Improvement Grant Program N o
Application L

Designated Property
Address: /o 7 N- mfu'n S%ff.bf} A/;,S Aﬂ-n 5ér; SC 2?673
Applicant Information

Applicant Relationship to Designated Property:
Z;)\m Rent__ Other

b R

_\ZNL‘\\' or Existing Business

(A letter of consent from the property owner is required.)

_ Rent/Lease

Owner Name: _ Phone:

Addvess: _____ 000

Citv/State/Zap:

Scope of Proposed Project: Include a summary of the building’s current condition, areas to be improved and

how, as well as any proposed materials or colors. (Attach additional sheets if necessary)
. L4
NAlewr ( 'e,noaa_y_gn -ﬁ}a‘f C_’JZ év. (g b
¢ r

Zhe cwaﬂ.;r_Cmge&w_(_iu_&_tMJ ?La/f—)

City of Westminster

Commercial Building Improvement Grant Application J 6/2022




Commercial Building Improvement Grant Program
Page 2
Financial Information

-
Fstmated Project Cost: 3_{_3_1_8__3 _5_—_

(Attach an itemized budget.)

(2]
Grant money applied for: 3_/_ _9_3_2;_S-/CX

(Maximum 50% of total cost - l‘{;;l_\inlum 52,000)

o

Application Check List

Application must be complete

Budget summary/Cost estimate attached

Letter of consent from property owner (if leasing/renting)

Architectural sketch of proposed project (it necessary)

A minimum of two (2) photographs of building with existing conditions
Paint and awning samples (if applicable)

City permits appled for f applicable)

[ agree to comply with the guidelines and standards of the City of Westminster Commercial Building
Improvement Grant Program and I understand that this is a voluntary program, under which the Citv has the right
yroposal or portions thereof.

1 _pv_?__’_f__a Date 5_/_' (Eres

For additional information, contact:

to approve or deny any project o,

Applicant’s Signature _

Submit ication to:

City of Westminster

PO Box 399 Citv Clerk

100 E. Windsor Street 861-617-3202

Westminster, SC 29693 info@westminstersc.org

Grant Committee Use:

Date Recewved: Date Reviewed;
Application: __ Granted [ ~ Denied

Comments

Commercial Building Improvement Grant Applicaton 6 6/2022



City of Westminster

Commercial Building Improvement Grant Agreement

THIS AGREEMENT is entered mto this _— day of ; , by and between

the CITY OF WESTMINSTER (City) and __D_&An? Pﬂ?ﬁ_Lc_t\lg—,&r_La_‘.a_Q_ ___ (Grantee),
whose address 1s \ ) '-7 (M. Masian QJ"‘"—!. (‘_,_ [,-Ja.-s ‘v-_-,ég_k,\ y {C 29692

WHLEREAS the City has approved a facade improvement grant to Grantee subject to the execution of this
Agreement, and Grantee desires to accept the grant and to abide by the terms of this Agreement, and
- : ; [ove ,
WHEREAS the City has approved a grant in an amount not to exceed $mee Thousand and No/100

Dollars  (55,000.00)  for commercial building improvements  at Mﬁ&:n S¢

Westminster, South Carolina,

NOW THEREFORLE, the parties agree as follows:

L. Grantee reafhirms that all information provided to the City in its Commercial Building Improvement
Grant Application is correct and accurate.

2. Grantee has read and agrees to abide by the provisions and requirements of the City of Westminster
Commercial Buillding Improvement Grant Program.

3. All work performed by Grantee will be consistent with the approval by the Citv. If Grantee desires to
make any changes in the project, Grantee will obtain written approval from the City before implementing such
changes. Grantee understands that the City is not required to approve any changes.

L. Grantee agrees to complete the improvements within six (6) months from the date of this Agreement
and understands that failure to complete the improvements within such period will result in forfeiture of the grant.

2. Grantee understands that the grant will be paid to Grantee only upon completion of the work,
submission of all dated statements or invoices to the City, and approval by the City of the completed work.

6. Grantee will notify the City immediately if Grantee's interest in the subject property changes in any way.
This Agreement is not assignable by Grantee without prior written approval of the City, which will not be

unreasonably withheld.

7. Grantee hereby grants to the City the right to use pictures, renderings, or descriptions of the work for
any and all promotional purposes desired by the City.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have signed this Agreement on the day and vear first written
above.

WITNESSES FOR THLE CITY CI'TY OF WESTMINSTER

By:

Commercial Building Improvement Grant Agreement l 3/6/2022




WITNESSLES FOR THE GRANTLL GRANTLELE

By:

WITNESSES FOR OWNER OWNER (f other than Grantee)

By:

Commercial Building Improvement Grant Agreement 2 5/6/2022



Substitute W-9
Request for Taxpayer Identification Number & Certification

In order to comply with the Internal Revenue Code. we are required to obtain vour Federal Identification
Number to be used in reporting the pavments we make to you. Please complete the following information and
retrn to the address below. Please type or print vour information on the form below. Your cooperation in this
matter 1s greatly appreciated.

Vendor: Q{ﬂﬂ ey _ﬂzoflo po\,ﬁ‘CS £t €
Address: Po. Box (o 7

City, State, Zip: ",L./;ff_@/{a.,_ Sc 296491

Please mark the Type of Entity:

_Indmidual __Partnership
_____ Sole Proprietor __Gpvernmental Unit
____ Corporation \/(l‘( or other

Chasad @y dwdda daoals)

Company Name Emplover Identification #

It mdividual or sole proprietor, also give name and SSN.
Keth 6. Deany == B
Name (print) BN

Authorized Signature . &

Tt Domter o o Dae S/ 2028 —
Telephone # &(&‘{»’ i 7&1_’.[,‘{?3
Agél'ﬂ\- )MQQ,',,?i‘?fm.J.C‘M - é;ﬁ) é Deﬂ’\/

Email Addresd

Name of Primary Contact

Commeraal Building Improvement Grant Agreement 3 2/6/2022







paE__ 3 /-~ &S

The Canopy CONNECHON Signs From Above

(864) 505-4552
115 Spring Estates Drive
Liberty, SC 29657
canopyconnection@gmail.com
Barry Clement

NAME f (- (‘:r/D o

ADDRESS_LGQ , (07 W Ml <y— C
CITY WesT i LTEQRSTATE S [ ZIP 29673 ) i -7 ¥5 XS ,_

TERMS Y2 Tnens AL Due e /DM{} Wi, R/ EXS
e JPUD i . —
26 XSxXs

¥ C \

BEST TIME lﬁ“ /A ot :;ﬂ";ﬂ ’ ‘ 4

WATER LOCATION EATHE s gt
i

SKETCH

/

[ 24

— N SCALLOP DESIGN (7 [z A p-
DROP EXTRA LABOR’
PROJECTION FRINGE COLOR NONE.

$ TYPE FABRIC

SCH‘EDULE: Al Wory (RompETED Witrhy (5 -kMEG?&&UBTOTALq‘%%“] 5.2
F]j’()h YZ_ Thusrs AL/ 14 e T TAX &
TOTAL S S$15 . %9

WARRANTY: Title shall not pass to Purchaser until actually paid for. Seller has the right to remove and repossess said products
unless Customer lives up to the terms of this contract. Any Warranty that is supplied by our Material Manutacturer will apply to this
order. As a part of the consideration for this contract, the undersigned Purchaser hereby acknowledges that there are no other
expressed or implied Warranties of any kind or nature with respect to the above described products or the intended use thereof by
the Purchaser. We highly recommend that customer gets Homeowners insurance or similar coverage to cover losses due to snow,
sleet, wind, hail, fire or any other acts of nature. The Canopy Co. will not be responsible for fabrics that are no longer under
manufacturers warranty. (ie. old, sunbleached, painted, etc.).

AGREEMENT:
I, , do hereby enter into contract with The Canopy Co. with the understanding
that P awnings will be cleaned times annually, per above agreed schedule.

’ SALESPERSON PURCHASER







T |
h 5 ” At L i I e IF

i D e e —— {

L™ : 1 y
1BAR [ j- i
b & | |
i Lr K — -
al - —— — e e
= — — — -
= T S e A— ——— " =
L]
! R
—— o o e
— — o i i LRt s s g e EAT b i ) iy UG b b e T T e s PR 2 g i - ——T e
= e = _— - — = PP 2 gy ol ’
= = - A -] = ¥ e — — = e oy =
..... £ 2= . o ommme ' - . — - ———pr— - o - .
3 b, T
=" 5 iy - L L2 —— I =
g : Lok o : ol = i g T o [ o i F
Lo e TR i ey T L o 31 ol .
e N e gt T o T e T UEEI S R g e ; ’ A T
EAE T AL B B e N = T ot i e : U R Nea T L B g il i il i T i LA
_"!"".ll‘h_.,l." _1_,1‘._'_,—- -\.'.H._.i,.__—l.._j.'.-.,,-.l"l' ¥ | el e g T A1y i 1 LI =S s R M F i ! - s
r . Sl L J . r ke I ot - I
] %.“""“‘_""’L\.:"‘: -:_'::'- i g v . - m : _'r " el B I 'I I:IF_ o - 1=
Ry bty ™ T s e et L s e ey e s TR R ra—mi AT p=nm T | R RS T e R R B e R oy 8 Bl R e, kT T L R TRl e S rie: MR S (e SRR | e A L L] L] - - &
-
i i i
. J 1 w
L .
g
T - ! - B .
|
- 2«3 S . L u

TR L T N T T e,

A

==

,&_ o’ e

Ay % _'___.u..—- e 3 L I ey : ."" I . 3 ..

L |
F
L=
';-{_
s
a
-
i
¥
-
=
B
:
=
k.
£



	Agenda 05February2025
	02052025 ledc meeting minutes
	Copy of Local economic development balance sheet 05202025
	Westminster Grant App - 105_0001_Redacted
	Denny Picture 1
	Westminster Grant App - 107_0001_Redacted
	Denny Picture 2



